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i. Name of Property

historic name__- Centerville Historic District

other names/site number N/A

2. lLocation

street & number U.S. Route 40, Old National Pike N/A [ ] not for publication
city or town Centerville ’ N/A [ }vicinity
state__ Pennsylvania code__ PA county Washington code__125 Zip code 15417

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended, 1 hereby certify that this | nomination

[ ] request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the National Register ot
Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. in my opinion, the property
K] meets| | doesnotmeetthe National Register criteria. | recommend that this property be considered significant [ | nationalty
{ ] statewideX ally. ([ ] See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

{ ) r . B.__Glass, Exec. Dir 9/12/9¢ b
Signature of certifyind official/Title Ddle : e
PA Historical and Museum Commission
Signature of Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [ | meets [ ] does not meet the National Register criteria. ( { | See continuation sheet for additional
comments.)
Signature of certitying official/Title Date

Signature of Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification
Fhereby certity that the propertyis: Signature of the Keeper Date of Action

{ | enteredin the National Register.
[} See continuation sheet.

{ | determined eligible for the
National Register.
[ ] See continuation sheet.

[ ] determined not eligible for the
National Register.

{ | removed from the National
Register.

[ ] other, {explain:)




Centerville Historic District
Name of Property

\ Washington, PA
Jountyand State

5.Classification

Ownership of Property

(Check as many boxes as apply.) { Check only one box)

[X] private [ 1building(s)

[X] public-local [X] district

[ ] public-State [ ]site

[ ] public-Federal [ ]structure
[ ]object

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple propery listing.)

Historic Resources of the National Road in PA

Category of Property

Number of Resources within Property
(Do notinclude previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing  Noncontributing
94 24 buildings
sites
structures
objects
94 24 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
in the National Register

N/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Domestic/Single Dwelling

Domestic/Hotel

Comerce/Specialty Store

Commerce/Restaurant

Religion/Religious Structure

Domestic/Multiple Dwelling

Social/Meeting Hall

Government/Governmental Office

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Domestic/Single Dwelling

Commerce/Specialty Store

Religion/Religious Structure

Domestic/Muitiple Dwelling

7.Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

Mid 19th Century

Late Victorian (various)

Late 19th & 20th Century Revivals

Narrative Description

({Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

Material
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundation

walls

Stone: Sandstone

Brick

roof

Wood: Weatherboard

Asphalt

other

Metal: Aluminum (wallé)

Synthetics: Vinyl (walls)

See Continuation Sheets
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Name of Property

Washington, PA

Jountyand State

8. Statement of Significance

IM)pIicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x"in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing.)

[X]1 A Property is associated with events that have made
a significant contribution to the broad patterns of

our history.

[ 1 B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

[X] C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

[ 1 D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in ali the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

[ 1 A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

[ 1 B removed from its original location.

{ ] C abirthplace or grave.

[ ] D acemetery.

[ ] E areconstructed building, object, or structure.
[ ] F acommemorative property.

[ 1 G lessthan 50 years of age or achieved significance
within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance
(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

Transportation

Commerce

Architecture

Period of Significance

1819-1946

Significant Dates

1821

1895

Significant Person
{Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation

N/A

Architect/Builder

unknown

See Continuation Sheets

9. Major Bibliographic References

Bibliography

See Continuation Sheet

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one of more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

[ ] preliminary determination of individual listing (36
CFR 67) has been requested

[ ] previously listed in the National Register

[ 1 previously determined eligible by the National
Register

[ ] designated a National Historic Landmark

[ 1recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

[ ]recorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

Primary location of additional data:
[X] State Historic Preservation Office

[ ] Other State agency
[ ] Federal agency
[ ] Local government
[ T University
[X] Other

Name of repository:

Washington County Historical Society




)
Centerville Historic District Washington, PA
Name of Property Countyand State

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property approx. 25 acres

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

111,7] |5/8,6/9,0,0] [4,4]3,3]/2 3,0] al1,7] [5/8,6/7,9,0] {4,4[3,3]0,2,0]
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
o[1,7] [5]8,7]5,2,0] [4,4]3,8[2,7,0] a[1,7] |5]8,7]8,7,0] [4,4]3,2{7,8,0]

[ ] See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description See Continuation Sheet
{Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification See Continuation Sheet
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

11. Form Prepared By

nametitie Adam Baacke

organization SPHPC/Nat'| Road Heritage Park date June 7, 1996

street & number R.D.#2 Box 528 telephone (412)-329-156Q

city or town Farmington ' state__ PA zip code 15437

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with completed form:
Continuation Sheets
Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.
A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.
Photographs
Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
{Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Complete this item at the request of SHPO or FPQ.)

name

street & number telephone

city or town state _ Zip code

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate properties
for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a benefitin accordance
with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 etseq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18.1 hours per response including the time for reviewing '
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing this form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this form
to the Chief, Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, P.O. Box 37127, Washington, DG 20013-7127; and the Office of Management and budget,
Paperwork Reductions Projects (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.
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Description

Located approximately fifteen miles east of the city of Washington in Washington
County, the linear Centerville Historic District follows the course of the National Road
(now Old National Pike) for approximately 3300 feet through the heart of the village of
Centerville. In addition to the major cross streets, State Route 481 and Linton Road,
several narrow alleys parallel and cross the National Road. As a result of the present-day
U. S. Route 40 having bypassed the village, Centerville remains a quiet, tree-lined
community with the National Road (the early-twentieth-century U. S. Route 40) acting as
the main street through town. The district contains ninety-four (94) contributing
buildings, including taverns, residences, shops, and service buildings which reflect the
activity of the community during all periods of the development and decline of the
National Road. Thirty-five (35) of the resources in the district date to the early-
nineteenth-century heyday of the National Road (1818-1853), including nearly half of the
contributing primary resources. Seventeen (17) other contributing buildings were built
between ca. 1855 and ca. 1900, and forty-two (42) were constructed between ca. 1900 and ca.
1946. The majority of these buildings front directlv onto.the National Road. Although
little commercial activity remains in Centerville today, the historically commercial core
of the community is represented by the buildings 10cated near the intersection of Old
National Pike and PA Route 481 North, with residential resources comprising the
majority of the remining buildings. The Centerville Historic District represents an intact
example of a "pike town" community as defined in the Historic Districts Property Type of
the Multiple Property Documentation Form entitled, "Historic Resources of the National

Road in Pennsylvania.”

Most of the buildings in Centerville reflect an unadorned, vernacular form of the Federal
and Greek Revival styles common in Pennsylvania's Pike Towns. These buildings,
some of which historically served as residences and others as businesses, sit close to and
front directly onto the National Road. Dating from the heyday of travel on the National
Road (1818-1852), they are side gabled, two or two-and-one-half stories in height, three to
five bays wide and one to two rooms deep. Wood and some stone are used in
construction of these resources but locally-made brick is the predominant building

material found in Centerville.

A typical residential example of this form is 914 Old National Pike, a vernacular Federal-
style, two-story, four-bay brick home with a side-gabled roof. This building contains two
front entrances which reflect its original use as a multiple-dwelling unit. There are
several examples of these two-family homes in Centerville, the majority of which have
been converted to single dwellings. Some of the semi-detached houses actually served
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both commercial and domestic purposes including 911 Old National Pike, which is
reputed to have housed Battley White's blacksnake whip business, as well as a home.

Another early-nineteenth century resource type found in Centerville is the brick tavern.
Generally sited close to the road, these buildings faced the road and were easy to identify
for early travelers by their size and separate barroom and inn entrances. Today, two such
buildings remain in the village, the ca. 1821 John Rogers Tavern at 904 Old National Pike
and the ca. 1835 Zephania Riggle Tavern at 935 Old National Pike. Both are now
residential dwellings. Each is a two-story, brick, side-gabled building. The Riggle Tavern
is a two-story, seven-bay building with three entrances. An early twentieth-century full-
width front porch spans the entire primary facade, replacing an earlier porch; with the
possible exception of this porch, the Riggle Tavern generally exhibits good integrity of
form, materials, workmanship, location, and feeling and is a cornerstone to the district.
The Rogers Tavern, although clad with aluminum siding and altered with an early-
twentieth-century porch and a hipped roof, retains its historic significance.

While ante-bellum brick buildings dominate the district, several resources survive from
Centerville's later nineteenth-century role as a commercial center for its rural
surroundings. Illustrative examples include several Italianate and Queen Anne-style
dwellings, a few commercial buildings in the center of the district, and the 1872
Methodist-Episcopal Church at the east end of the village. One of the more striking
examples of local vernacular variation of the Queen Anne Style in Centerville is found
at 955 Old National Pike. This home served as the residence of Joseph Clark, one of the
leading citizens in the late-nineteenth-century community. This building is a two-and-
one-half-story brick building with a wrap-around porch, front gable, and gabled-ell. The
limited ornament reflects a simplified vernacular form of the style. This property also
contains a notable sandstone two-bay garage, which may have once served as a carriage
house.

The best surviving example of a late-nineteenth-century commercial building is the E. H.
Griffith Store, located at 901 Old National Pike. The two-story, front-gabled store is a long
narrow rectangular building borrowing some ornamental elements from the Italianate
Style, including bracketed eaves. The central entrance is flanked by large projecting
display windows, each of which is divided into fifteen panes. The building still serves a
commetcial purpose today.

The Methodist-Episcopal Church is the only religious building included in the district.
The Romanesque-Revival-style brick building is characterized by several art-glass
windows and decorative corbeled arches below the eaveline. The symmetrically-
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arranged front gable-end displays two small rose windows flanking a larger central lancet
window above the front entrance of two molded wooden doors. A central tower is
capped by a wood louvered section.

Several buildings in the community reflect the twentieth-century revival of the road as

- an automobile tour route. These include a gas station, two garages, and several dwellings
from the first half of the twentieth century. One example of these resources is the

ca. 1920 John Williams Service Station located at 968 Old National Pike. The plan is
typical of the early gas stations along the National Road as a small squarish building
connected to a canopied area which originally sheltered the pumps. The Centerville
station is notable for its Spanish Revival-style decorative scheme, featuring a hollow
painted metal roof which successfully imitates red terra-cotta tile, stuccoed walls, and
simple flared Baroque trim around the windows and door. This service station retains
excellent integrity.

One of the surviving garage buildings, the Centerville Boro Building, is located at the
corner of the Old National Pike and State Route 481. This two-story cast stone building
contains a large open area on the first floor accessed by garage doors on the south, west,
and north facades. This area served as an early auto service garage and later as the
Centerville road crew garage. The second floor has served as rental housing and
Borough offices. The building interior is amply lit by several steel-framed multi-paned
windows. This building presently stands vacant.

The housing stock from the early twentieth century in Centerville includes several
Colonial Revival-style and early four-square homes, a few craftsman bungalows, and
three Sears and Roebuck catalog houses (two Dutch Colonials and one Queen Anne at
1036, 1040 and 1044 Old National Pike). Most of these homes are located at the ends of
the district due to the existing density in the center of the village by the 1900s.

The district also contains 24 non-contributing resources which are scattered widely
throughout the district and do not affect its overall integrity. These include six
contemporary residences constructed after the 1950s, two residences which have been
significantly altered by additions, window replacement, and artificial siding so as to lose
their integrity, fourteen contemporary garages and outbuildings, and two mobile homes.
The outbuildings are generally located behind contributing resources and do not affect
the rhythm of the Old National Pike streetscape. Most of the non-contributing houses
and mobile homes conform to the setbacks and siting typical of the district. Despite
minor alterations to some buildings including artificial siding and replacement
windows, most of the resources in the Centerville Historic District retain good integrity
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and the community as a whole presents the setting, feeling, design, location, association,
and materials which characterize a Pike Town. The rerouting of U. S. Route 40,
bypassing the community in the 1930s has minimized the intrusion of new construction
and insensitive alterations.
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Significance

The Centerville Historic District is significant under Criteria A in the areas of
transportation and commerce, and C for its concentration of local vernacular
architecture. The period of significance spans three eras of the development,
decline, and revival of the National Road in Pennsylvania from 1819 through 1946.
Surveyed and plotted between 1819 and 1821, this district was established as a direct
result of the completion of the National Road in Washington County, Pennsylvania
in 1818. The community, centrally located between Uniontown and Washington,
PA on the National Road, developed to serve travelers on the road. As the location
of several taverns, tradesmen'’s shops, and other facilities, Centerville played a
significant role in supporting the first major route to the Old Northwest. Although
use of the National Road declined after the completion of the B & O Railroad in
1853, Centerville survived as a small commercial center for the surrounding
agricultural and mining region. The early-twentieth-century revival of the
National Road as a result of automobile touring was the catalyst for a minor rebirth
for the community, which lasted through the Second World War. Architecturally,
the Centerville Historic district is comprised of vernacular examples of architectural
styles and forms reflective of the early-nineteenth through the early-twentieth
centuries. Having been bypassed by a re-routing of U. S. Route 40 in the 1960s,
Centerville retains excellent integrity of setting, design, location, feeling, and
association as a "Pike Town" historic district of the nineteenth-century National
Road as defined in the Multiple Property Documentation Form, "Historic Resources
of the National Road in Pennsylvania,'.

The earliest permanent settlement in the vicinity of today's Centerville began in the late
eighteenth century with the arrival of land speculators and Quaker families from Eastern
Pennsylvania and Virginia. The first land patents in the area date from the 1780s,
though some pioneers were already occupying the land in the 1760s. Small communities
of farms, inns, and meeting houses carrying names such as Powelltown, Low Hill, and
Malden were established near present-day Centerville over the next several decades.
Although many of these settlements thrived in the late eighteenth century, they survive
today as only small collections of buildings. (Crumrine, p. 769-770)

The construction and opening of the National Road in 1818 changed the relative
fortunes of communities in Southwestern Pennsylvania. Those located along its path
flourished as a result of the new traffic and access to Eastern markets. Similarly, prime
undeveloped locations on the road were surveyed into lots, then promoted and sold for
development. The land that would become Centreville was subdivided by a Quaker
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farmer named John Cleaver, who sold six lots in April 1819. At least one of these lots
was purchased by John Vale, who with Samuel Rogers, laid out a new town plan. A few
months later, Cleaver and Lambert Boyer ran an advertisement in the Washington
Examiner announcing the sale of "A number of lots handsomely and conveniently
situated in the above newly laid off town" of Monroe. The exact reason for this
temporary name change remains undetermined, but the location described in the
promotion corresponds with that of Centreville. (Forrest, 1955, pp. 65-66)

Cleaver's and Boyer's advertisement suggested that "A more eligible situation for
mechanics, innkeepers, and merchants, could scarcely be offered in the western country
(Forrest, 1955, p.66)." By the time Cleaver and Rogers finally platted the entire town into
fifty-three building lots and a brick yard (the brick yard was located behind the extant
Rogers Tavern, where the Fulmer Garage now stands) in June 1821, the strategically
located community already contained several taverns and wagon stands (Crumrine,
pp-770). The prosperity fostered by the National Road led to the rapid construction of
several more shops and residences in the new community serving both travelers and
local farmers. Most of these early structures were built of brick from the nearby brickyard
in vernacular adaptations of the Federal and Greek Revival styles. Several buildings
from this period dominate the center of the district today including those at 905, 909, 911,

914, and 918 Old National Pike.

Taverns served as the primary commercial and social centers along the National Road,
providing not only food, drink, and shelter for travelers, but a convenient gathering
place for local residents to obtain news from the East and West. The earliest tavern in
Centreville was kept by John Rogers. It is a brick building still standing on the north side
of the road at the intersection of S. R. 481 in the center of the district. The ca. 1821 Rogers
House, known as an orderly, well kept tavern, probably catered to wealthy stagecoach
travelers. The inn was kept by at least three generations of the Rogers family throughout
the heyday of the National Road (1818-1853). The other extant tavern in the Centerville
Historic District is the ca. 1835 Zephania Riggle Tavern. The Riggle Tavern was the
primary wagon stand in the community with a large wagon yard in the rear. Replacing
an earlier tavern on the site which was destroyed by fire, the tavern remained open to
travelers until the turn of the century, long after the National Road's decline at the
hands of the railroad. This brick building still stands at 935 Old National Pike. A third
tavern, no longer extant, was also owned by Zephania Riggle and later a Mrs. Dutton,
who operated it from the 1820s through the 1840s. (Searight, pp. 263-264)

Several other businesses on the National Road in Centreville served both travelers and
locals. Blacksmiths, groceries, hardware stores, wagon makers, and druggists were all
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found in Centerville until the last quarter of the nineteenth century. The E.H. Griffith
Store, located at 901 Old National Pike is an example of these businesses. One of the
more noted businesses based in Centreville during the heyday of the National Road was
operated by Battley White, who produced blacksnake whips. Made of pliable soft leather
with a wood handle and a long cracker made of plaited silk, White's whips were popular
among wagoners and coach drivers on the National Road. This type of commercial
activity was typical of National Road communities.

The peak years of the National Road ended with the completion of the Baltimore and
Ohio Railroad between Baltimore and Wheeling in 1853 and the Pennsylvania Railroad
between Philadelphia and Pittsburgh in 1855. The majority of westbound traffic preferred
the faster, more comfortable, and less expensive new mode of transport. The National
Road fell into disrepair and, for the second half of the nineteenth century, became
primarily a local access road for the farming communities in rural portions of Fayette
and Washington Counties. Most taverns and many other businesses which had relied
on National Road traffic had closed by the Civil War. Communities along the road
either declined or discovered new identities. This was the case for Centreville, which
became a small commercial and social center for its primarily agricultural ‘surroundings
and later mining communities.

Although the village's population declined throughout the period from 263 in 1870 to
218 in 1900 to 180 in 1910 (McFarland, p.414), it continued to provide a variety of services
for the area. In 1870 the village included fifty homes (including some recently
constructed in the popular Italianate style), four stores, a school, and a church. In 1872
the present Methodist-Episcopal Church was constructed, replacing a simpler 1834
structure. Two Odd Fellows lodges, the 1868 Cedar Lodge No. 633 and the 1881
Centreville Encampment, as well as several other fraternal and social organizations were
established in Centreville (no structures survive from these societies). By 1882, the
village included five grocers and dry goods stores, a wagon shop, a boot and shoe maker,
a cabinet maker, a blacksmith, a drug store, and a hardware store. In 1894 the community
had two practicing physicians and, by the 1900s, a telegraph office was established.
(McFarland, p.414, Crumrine, p.770)

Although the National Road is best known for being the nation's first major trade and
transportation artery to the West, it had a second, quieter life as a major conduit of the
Underground Railroad for runaway slaves escaping from the South. Southwestern
Pennsylvania was particularly active in the anti-slavery campaign; the Jan. 13, 1827
Washington Examiner announced the founding of the Centreville Abolition Society.
Various homes and businesses in the area became safe stops for escaped slaves traveling
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from Uniontown to Pittsburgh via Washington. The Riggle Tavern, the E. H. Griffith
Store, and the residences of several local Quakers are reputed to have been stops on the
Underground Railroad in the Centerville Historic District.

The development of coal mining and the coke industry revitalized commerce in
Centerville (the spelling had been.changed from Centre- to Center- in the late nineteenth
century) in the 1880s and 1890s. Although the company mining towns of Knob Hill,
Waterbox, Vesta Six and Seven, Posey Town, Denbo, Driftwood, New Hill, Binnstown,
and Richeyville provided housing and most supplies for the miners, Centerville
prospered as a commercial district for mine managers who preferred to shop outside the
company stores. The growth of the area’s population as a result of the mines led to the
incorporation of the Centerville Borough on February 16, 1895 and the building of larger
schools in the village in 1906 and 1937 (the last of these buildings was demolished in
1985).

The coal and coke industries began a steady decline in the early twentieth century, but the
growing popularity of automobile touring beginning in the 1910s brought a resurgence of
travel to the National Road. An expanding middle class with more leisure time
combined with the affordability of mass-produced assembly-line automobiles in the 1910s
and 1920s to create a boom in tourism along historic roads and trails. By 1910, portions of
the National Road had already been improved for rubber-tired vehicles and in 1926 the
National Road was designated a part of U. S. Route 40, a primary transcontinental
highway. The Centerville area’s surviving restaurants and lodging facilities experienced
a rebirth during this era. New businesses also developed to serve a new generation of
travelers, these included John Williams Service Station (located at 968 Old National
Pike).

Unfortunately, the depression of the 1930s and World War II gas rationing precipitated a
decline in automobile touring. Following the war, the newly-constructed Pennsylvania
Turnpike drew most of the east-west traffic from the U. S. 40 in Pennsylvania. The
improvements to the road which accompanied the development of automotive travel
also included the rerouting of U. S. Route 40, bypassing Centerville entirely in the 1960s.
By the late 1960s Centerville had evolved from a commercial center into a quiet
residential community.

Due in part to its relative isolation for the last several decades, the Centerville Historic
District retains a great deal of integrity as an example of a Pike Town. The Old National
Pike, which forms the main street through this linear district, continues to reflect the
narrow and winding nature of the National Road. The predominance of brick and frame



al; PSSG ;form 10-900-A OMB Approval No. 10024-0018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Centerville Historic District, Centerville Borough, Washington County, PA

Section Number 8, Page 5

buildings in vernacular adaptations of the Federal and Greek Revival styles situated close
to the roadway provides a strong illustration of the early-nineteenth century community
which supported road traffic. Later Italianate and Queen Anne-style homes provide
architectural context for the village's late-nineteenth-century identity as a prosperous
rural commercial center. Several early twentieth-century utilitarian garage and auto
service buildings as well as the John Williams Service Station reflect the early
automobile-touring era of the National Road. Despite some minor alterations including
the application of artificial siding to some buildings, the district retains sufficient
integrity to be considered architecturally as well as historically significant.

The planning, construction, development, growth, decline, and subsequent revival of
the National Road in Pennsylvania have been detailed in the Multiple Property
Documentation Form entitled "Historic Resources of the National Road in
Pennsylvania;” Centerville is identified as an example of a "Pike Town" historic district
property type. The growth of the built environment in this community directly parallels
the periods of expansion and decline of the National Road with the majority of
Centerville’s extant resources dating to the early-nineteenth and early-twentieth century
boom periods of the National Road. These buildings developed specifically to serve =~
travelers’ commercial needs during these two eras and demonstrate the materials,
settings, workmanship, location, and feeling associated with the architecture of these two
periods. In addition to typifying the linear form and building style and location of a Pike
Town, Centerville compares favorably with several other potential districts in the area.
Neighboring Beallsville and Scenery Hill have seen far more late-nineteenth and
twentieth century development while Centerville better retains its National Road-era
identity. Hopwood in Fayette County has expanded well-beyond its original linear form
into a residential suburb of Uniontown while Centerville has retained a more individual
identity. Additionally, its location on a bypassed section of the National Road enables the
community to better retain the visual sense and feeling of the National Road era of
travel.
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Boundary Description

Beginning at a point at the southwest corner of the property associated with 1045 Old
National Pike; thence northeasterly 400'; thence southeasterly 450’ to a point in the
center of Linton Road; thence easterly 950’ to the southwest corner of the property
associated with 126 Prospect Avenue; thence northerly 200'; thence easterly 150'; thence
southerly 100’ to the north side of an unnamed alley; thence westerly 50' along the north
side of said alley to the west side of Short Street; thence southerly along Short Street 100’
to the south side of Prospect Avenue; thence easterly 300’ along the south side of Prospect
Avenue to a point in the center of PA Route 481 North; thence east-southeasterly 450" to
the northeast corner of the property associated with 860 Old National Pike; thence south-
southwesterly 300" along the east line of said tax parcel to a point on the south side of Old
National Pike; thence southeasterly 1100’ along the south side of Old National Pike to a
point 25 beyond the northeast corner of the property associated with 819 Old National
Pike; thence southwesterly 150'; thence west-northwesterly 800°; thence north-
northwesterly 400’ to the southeast corner of the property associated with 859 Old
National Pike; thence westerly 1100' along the north side of South Street to the southeast
corner of the property associated with 941 Old National Pike; thence southerly 150;
thence westerly 150'; thence northerly 150" to the southwest corner of the property
associated with 943 Old National Pike; thence westerly 750' to a point in the center of
Linton Road; thence northwesterly 425' to the place of beginning.

Boundary Justification
The boundary includes all contributing residential and commercial resources in the

village of Centerville, generally following property lines. Large tracts of open land
associated with some contributing properties have been excluded.

Photo List

All photographs were taken by Adam Baacke on January 18, 1996. Original negatives are
on file at the National Road Heritage Park offices in Farmington, PA.

A. Looking east at the south side of Old National Pike. 911, 909,905, 901 (the E. H. Griffith
Store), and 869 Old National Pike are shown).

B. Looking west at the south side of Old National Pike (929, 931, 933, 935 (the Riggle
Tavern), and 941 Old National Pike are shown).
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C. Looking west at the north side of Old National Pike. 904 (the Rogers Tavern), 908, 914,
918, and 922 Old National Pike are shown.

D. Looking north at the south (front) facade of the Centerville Boro Building,.
E. Looking northwest at the John Williams Service Station.

F. Looking south at 955 Old National Pike.






